
      Alaska Fisheries Science Center
      REFM Division
      7600 Sand Point Way NE, Bldg. 4
      Seattle, WA 98115

      12 November 2003    F/AKC2:HZ

MEMORANDUM FOR: Distribution

FROM: Richard J. Marasco
                    Director, REFM Division, AFSC

SUBJECT: Cod pot research cruise

Attached are copies of the Scientific Research permit, the Cruise
Announcement, and the Scientific Research Plan for a fishery
research cruise that will be conducted by the Resource Ecology and
Fisheries Management (REFM) Division of the Alaska Fisheries
Science Center (AFSC) during 14 November 2003 through 22 November
2003.  Research operations will occur entirely within Steller sea
lion (SSL) critical habitat in the neighborhood of the Cape
Sarichef trawl exclusion zone.  The work will be conducted by the
chartered fishing vessel Auriga.  If you have questions concerning
the research plans for this cruise, please contact me (206-526-
4172) or Anne Hollowed (206-526-4223) directly.

Attachments

Distribution:
F/AKC   - D. DeMaster
F/AKC4  - M. Dahlberg
F/EN4   - J. Passer (Juneau)

             - G. Gailbreath (Anchorage)
             - K. Hansen (Kodiak)
             - R. Antaya (Sitka)
             - J. Wisher, D. Thaute (Homer)
             - R. Moore, C. Raterman, T. Newhouse (Dutch Harbor)
             - G. Dudgeon (Yakutat)

USCG 17 (OLE) - LTJG E. Geraghty
USCG 17 (PO1) - YN1 - L. Weller
ADF&G   - F. Rue
ADF&G   - J. Barlow
NPFMC   - C. Oliver

cc: F/AKR02 - T. Faris
F/AKC2  - R. Marasco

               A. Hollowed
F/AKC1  - G. Stauffer

R. Nelson


























